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/] This message was sent with high importance.
Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly.

Stggneri Michaeli EMNRD

From: Clugston Patsy L [PClugston@br-inc.com] Sent: Wed 9/6/2006 8:07 AM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: .

Subject: SJ] 32-8 #267 Information

Attachments: | 32-8 #267.ppt(345KB (3 53 32-8 #267 deviated survey.tif(89KB) L 51 32-8 #267 deviated survey (2).tif
(137KB) () 51328 #267 deviated survey (3).tif(99KB)

Hi Michael,

| received your message yesterday and hopefully this is the information you are needing. If you have any
questions please call me at 505-326-9518. Thank you.

Fruitland Coal Perforations 4202-4217', 4016-4044', 3967-3976', 3957-3963', and 3940-3947'
Fruitland Sand Perforations 4141-4162'
Pictured Cliffs Perforations 4236'-4255' and 4262-4274'

Attached is the log showing the perforation intervals in detail and the 3 pages for the deviated survey.

Patsy Clugston
Conocophillips

Sr. Regulatory Specialist
505-326-9518

<<SJ 32-8 #267.ppt>> <<SJ 32-8 #267 deviated survey.tif>> <<SJ 32-8 #267 deviated survey (2).tif>> <<SJ
32-8 #267 deviated survey (3).tif>>

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/SJ%2032-8%20%23267%20Info... 9/6/2006



SJ 32-8 #267
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ConocoPhillips G Azimulhe to Grd Nerth
ConocoPhillips "Site: San Juan $2.0 No. 267 W
ite: San Jua 0.
o P Well: Well 32-8 #267 Stron agnetc Fleld
WQIIB ath: Original Hole Dipnxnule: 63.82°
lan: Plan#1 Date: 57212006
Plan vs Actual
SITE DETALS
FIELD DETAILS San Juan 32-8 No, 287
0 San Juan County, NM S ﬁa"w’“;.,"‘m
] Surface et it Ceniro Lahude: 358441480
3601 | 0° 350 MD Start Build 3.50 ' o uis?ﬁmﬁs,m Syssom 1627 ot 71800
1 uid S. New Mexico, Westem Poskions] Gncertay: 000
ﬂ Mognatic Model: igrf2005 Convergence: 0.12
System Datunr: Meon Sea Level
J Loecal North: Grid Nerth
750—_ WELLPATH DETALS
1 Original Hola West(-)/East{+) [500ft/in]
1082 ] 27° 1121 MD Start Hold ReDswE  STE ooom B0 20 0 2
] 167A4° 000 000 000
-g 1500 H0
E T
] =25
8 1 o,
W ] T+
.g 22501 L.500 ':c:’
g . o
@ ] £
=4 J > 2859 MD Start Drop -3.00 L
= 2642 y 27° 2859 MD Start Drop 750 §
R [=3
/2]
3000+ 1000
R Original Hole
E Vertical Point
) 1174 0° 3768 MD Start Hold [-1250
] ht Intermediate
3750 Original Hole
p CASING DETAILS
b 1174 No. TVO MD Name Size
4058 J 1 23000 23000 Surfaco 9825
S 2 350800 385801 Intermediste 7000
0 750 1500
Vertical Section at 187.14° [750ft/in)
TARGET DETAILS
Name TVD NS +BW Northing Easting Shape
Vertical Point 3508.00 -1165.00 -146.00 2174491.84  556620.80 Circle (Radius: 100)
PBHL 4058.00 -1165.00 -146.00 2174491.84  556820.80 Point
SECTION DETALS
Sec MD Inc AzZi VD +N/I-S +ElW DlLeg TFace VSec Target
1 000 000 187.14 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
2 350.00 0.00 187.14  350.00 0.00 000 000 0.0 0.00
3 112051 26.97 18714 109238 -176.83 2214 350 187.14 178.01
4 285908 2697 187.14 264189 -958.93 -120.48 0.00 0.00  B96B.44
5 375801 000 187.14 3508.00 -1165.00 -146.00 3.00 18000 117411 Vertical Point
6 430801 0.00 187.14 4058.00 -116500 -14600 000 187.14 117411 PBHL
- P S 1 [¥int 108 20T0NCN Mok
Crosied By Abols Doncung [ )
i ) Ryain iz o ==
b et . » UNDERGROUND INTELLIGENCE™ — n—
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Ryan Energy Technologied
Survey Report

Fleld: San Juan County, NM

New Mexico
USA
Map System:US State Plane Coordinate System 1927 Map Zone: New Mexico, Western Zone
Geo Datum: NAD27 (Clarke 1866) Coordinate System: Site Centre
Sys Datum: Mean Sea Level Geomagnetic Model: igrf2005
Site: San Juan 32-8 No. 267

Sec. 14, T32N, R8W
San Juan County, NM

Site Position: Northing: 2175656.84 ft  Latitude: 36 58 44148 N
From: Geographic Easting: 556766.90 ft  Longitude: 107 38 20364 W
Pasition Uncertainty: 0.00 ft North Reference: Grid
Ground Level: 7115.00 ft Grid Convergence: 0.12 deg
Well: Well 32-8 #267 Slot Name:
Well Position: +N/-S 000 f Northing: 2175656.84 ft  Latitude: 36 58 44148 N

+E/.-W 0.00 ft Easting: 556766.90 ft  Longitude: 107 38 20.364 W
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 ft
Welipath:  Original Hole Drilled From: Surface

Tie-on Depth: 000 f
Current Datum:  SITE Height 0.00 ft  Above System Datum:  Mean Sea Level
Magnetic Data: 5/2/2006 Declination: 10.49 deg
Field Strength: 51463 aT Mag Dip Angle: 63.82 deg
Vertical Section: Depth From (TVD) +N/-S +E.-W Direction
ft ft ft deg
0.00 0.00 0.00 187.14
Survey Program for Definitive Wellpath
Date:  5/13/2006 Validated: No Version: 0
Actual From To Survey Toolcode Tool Name
ft ft
262.00 3830.00 Survey #1 (262.00-3830.00) MWD Standard MWD

3880.00 3880.00 Projection (3880.00-3880.00) Projection Projection

000  0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 TELNE

262.00 1.20 250.10 261.98 -0.93 -2.58 1.25 0.46 0.46 0.00 MWD
354.00 3.70 187.60 353.90 -4.21 -3.88 4.65 3.61 272 6793 MWD

446.00 6.80 181.60 445.50 -12.59 -4.42 13.05 342 3.37 -6.52 MWD
538.00 8.60 186.50 536.67 -24.87 -6.35 2535 208 1.96 5.33 MWD

63000  10.10 190.70 627.45 -39.64 -7.83 40.28 1.79 163 4.57 MWD
72200 13.00 186.50 717.58 -57.85 -10.30 58.68 328 3.15 -4.57 MWD
81800  17.10 185.80 810.26 -82.63 -12.85 83.60 4.27 427 -0.73 MWD
91000 2040 185.80 897.37 -112.05 -15.94 113.16 3.59 3.59 0.00 MWD
1004.00 23.10 187.20 984.67 -146.65 -19.91 147.98 292 2.87 1.49 MWD

1089.00  25.70 187.20 107118 -185.58 -24.82 187.22 274 274 0.00 MWD
1194.00  26.80 186.80 1156.34 -227.35 -29.99 229.32 127 1.26 -0.32 MWD
1289.00 26.40 186.50 1241.25 -269.67 -34.86 271.92 056 -0.53 -0.42 MWD
1383.00 26.30 186.00 132548 -311.14 -39.50 313.64 026  -0.11 -0.53 MWD
147800  26.20 186.50  1410.69 -352.91 -44.08 3565.65 026  -0.11 0.53 MWD

157300 2540 187.20  1486.22 -393.88 -49.00 397.00 080  -0.84 074 - MWD
1668.00  25.10 187.20  1582.14 -434.17 -54.08 437.52 032 032 0.00 MWD
1761.00  24.60 186.10  1666.53 -472.99 -58.61 476.80 073  -0.54 -1.18 MWD
1856.00  25.70 186.10  1762.52 -513.13 -62.90 516.97 1.16 1.16 0.00 MWD
195100 2510 185.10  1838.34 -553.68 -66.88 557.70 078  -0.63 -1.05 MWD

204400 25.20 186.80 192252 -592.99 -71.02 597.21 0.83 0.11 1.94 MWD
2139.00 24.60 185.80  2008.69 -832.74 -75.44 637.21 0.80 -0.63 -1.16 MWD




Ryan Energy Technologied

Survey Report

Survey

2233.00
2324.00
2410.00

2513.00
2608.00
2702.00
2796.00
2891.00

2984.00
3079.00
3170.00
3264.00
3357.00

3450.00
3542.00
3636.00
3728.00
3830.00

3880.00

26.00
27.20
26.10

25.10
2480
23.80
22.50
21.50

20.80
18.70
16.10
13.50
11.20

8.80
6.50
4.60
1.80
1,10

2093.67
2175.04
2259.85

2344.72
2430.92
2518.73
2603.22
2691.31

2778.04
2867.45
2954.28
3045.15
3135.99

3227.57
3318.75
3412.30
3504.15
3606.11

3656.10

-672.70
-713.18
-756.47

-795.87
-835.64
-873.90
-910.63
-946.17

-978.69
-1011.71
-1038.79
-1062.66
-1082.43

-1098.46
-1110.54
-1118.45
-1124.55
-1127.08

-1127.99

-79.50 677.37
-84.13 718.11
-89.38 760.72
-93.51 801.32
-96.95 841.21
-100.01 879.55
-102.36 916.29
-104.19 951.78

-105.71 985.23
-107.83  1017.27
-11047  1044.47
-113.10  1068.47
-115.29  1088.36

-117.22 1104.51
-118.18  1116.74
-12086 1125.81
-122.08 1131.00
-122.87 1133.62

-123.21  1134.56

1.49
1.49
147

144
0.54
117
1.21
1.09

0.75
2.88
277
247
2.60
202
294
0.80
0.00

1.49
1.32
-1.16

-1.08
-0.53
-1.06
-1.17
-1.05

-0.75
-2.21
-2.86
2177
-2.47

-2.58
-2.50
-2.02
-2.93
-0.78

0.00

MWD
MWD
MWD
MWD
MWD

Projection




